

Exhibit E

This page intentionally left blank.

Nelson, Kayla

From: GUSTAFSON Riley <Riley.GUSTAFSON@lhoist.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2025 12:49 PM
To: Nelson, Kayla; HEWSON John
Cc: pmitchell@mittchellchadwick.com; PAREKH Kart
Subject: RE: Lhoist Natividad Use Permit Extension - PLN250135
Attachments: 1_91-27-0005_Natividad - 2024 NOCI-1_Signed.pdf; 2_91-27-0005_Natividad - 2024 MRRC-1_Signed.pdf

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the County. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.]
Hi Kayla,

In the table below, I've pulled together several years of production data from available records and compared them to values stated in the Reclamation Plan. This should demonstrate that actual production has been about half of what was forecasted in the 1983 Plan. I've also attached the 2024 Notice of Completion of Inspection which indicates the operation was found to be consistent SMARA and the previously approved Reclamation Plan during the most recent annual inspection. The annual inspection report is also attached, which indicates that the mining operation's development is in between Phase 6 and Phase 7 of the approved reclamation plan (page 5, section VIII A), which corresponds to years 26-33 (or 2008-2015) out of the 50 years between 1983 and 2033 described in the reclamation plan.

Do you have any additional information to share or data needs following last week's interagency meeting?

Year	Raw Material Removed from Quarry			All Products		
	Actual Tons	Tons Estimated in 1983 Plan	Percent	Actual Tons	Tons Estimated in 1983 Plan	Percent
2024	698,456	2,000,000	35%	285,915	931,000	31%
2023	1,021,231	2,000,000	51%	330,882	931,000	36%
2022	684,983	2,000,000	34%	388,792	931,000	42%
2021	989,397	2,000,000	49%	422,315	931,000	45%
2020	1,314,578	2,000,000	66%	427,262	931,000	46%
2019	1,080,737	2,000,000	54%	1,146,710	931,000	123%
2018	1,142,397	2,000,000	57%	NA	931,000	NA
2017	1,040,954	2,000,000	52%	507,028	931,000	54%
2016	920,369	2,000,000	46%	442,612	931,000	48%
2015	764,432	2,000,000	38%	478,005	931,000	51%
2014	729,555	2,000,000	36%	416,049	931,000	45%
2013	753,750	2,000,000	38%	392,745	931,000	42%
2012	NA	2,000,000	NA	348,444	931,000	17%
2011	NA	2,000,000	NA	322,523	931,000	16%
Total	11,140,839	24,000,000	46%	5,238,315	11,172,000	47%

Thank you,
Riley

Riley Gustafson
Environmental Manager – Natividad, Western Region